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22 July 2024 
 
Jimmy Mastorakos 
a/g Executive Director Strategy & Corporate Services 
Federal Court of Australia 
By email 
 
 
COMMERCIAL IN CONFIDENCE 
 
 
Dear Jimmy, 
 
Response to letter - PA-2020-0019 Contract Extension option from 1 July 2024 
 
 
I refer to the letter sent to VIQ Solutions dated 17 July 2024, providing written notice of contract 
extension option. Thank you and to those involved for the assistance throughout the process to 
ensure continued services into the option period, including changes requested by VIQ Solutions. 
 
VIQ acknowledges and accepts the extension of contract to 30 June 2026. We are proud to continue 
providing our services to the Federal Courts into this extension period. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Bradley Davies 
Executive, VIQ Solutions  
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